
AGENDA & Notice of Regular Destination Newport Committee Meeting 

The Destination Newport Committee of the City of Newport will hold a regular meeting, 
beginning at 2:00 p.m., Thursday, July 18, 2013, Conference Room A, City Hall, 169 SW Coast 
Hwy., Newport, Oregon  97365.  A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for 
the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made 
at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The Committee reserves the right to add or delete items as needed and to discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting. 

DESTINATION NEWPORT COMMITTEE 
Thursday, July 18, 2013, 2:00 P.M. 

A G E N D A 
 

A. Call to Order 
 
B. Consent Calendar 

1. Minutes –June 18, 2013, meeting minutes review and approve  
2. Review of Accts., June 2013 

 
D. Media Consideration 

1. Discover Newport 
2. Fox Oregon KLSR-TV 
3. KFIR Radio 
4. Travel Oregon E-newsletters 
5. OnDisplay 
6. CBS Outdoor 

 
D. Other 

 
 
E. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 



Draft 
Destination Newport Committee 

June 18, 2013 
10:13 A.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The June 18, 2013, meeting of the Destination Newport Committee was called to order at 
approximately 10:13 A.M. In attendance were John Clark, Carrie Lewis, Ric Rabourn, Gabe McEntee-
Wilson and Lorna Davis. Also in attendance was Rob Spooner, Oregon Coast Magazine, Leigh 
Deinert, CBS Outdoor, Jamie Rand, News-Times, Ted Smith Interim City Manager and Cindy Breves, 
Executive Assistant. 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 

A. Minutes of the June 5, 2013, meeting; 
B. Review of Account, May 2013 

 
MOTION was made by Rabourn, seconded by Davis, to approve the consent calendar. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
MOTION was made by Davis, seconded by Lewis, to approve the print of 140,000 brochures for next 
year pending review of brochure and not to exceed $22,000. Brochure would be paid for out of fiscal 
year 2013 budget.  
 
MEDIA CONSIDERATIONS 
 
A proposal from Rob Spooner of Oregon Coast Magazine and regular magazine was presented and 
discussed. Spooner presented additional information on a new Twitter program that Oregon Coast 
Magazine is doing and how it could benefit Newport. He is proposing that Destination Newport pay for 
twitting to increase Web traffic. The Destination Newport Committee would pay for $1719 for a full 
page advertisement which is the price of ½ page advertisement and this would include the Twitting.     
 
Leigh Deinert presented a proposal for continuation of outdoor displays. It would cost $60,000 to 
continue the posting in both Eugene/Springfield and Corvallis/Albany. The Eugene/Springfield boards 
will run for 16 weeks with 15 boards for $15,000 and $6,000 production cost totaling $24,000.  
Starting Eugene/Springfield in October, the cost would be $7,200 and $9,000 for production cost 
totaling $16,200.  The Corvallis/Albany boards will be 7 boards for 20 weeks at $17,320, and $3,500 
for production totaling $20,825.  Total cost for continuing with the current outdoor bill boards would be 
$61,024. 
 
Presentation by Jamie Rand for News-Times printing services. Rand reviewed the services that 
News-Times provided last year and reviewed proposed services for next year.   
 
Committee review and discussed the proposal from Alaska Airlines Magazine. Committee passed on 
the proposal.  
 
A proposal from News Channel 21 was reviewed by committee. Look at this in the fall.  
 
A proposal from AAA was reviewed and discussed. Committee decided to pass on the proposal.   



 
 
 
STRATEGIC PLANNING 
 
Committee discussed a strategic plan for marketing and advertising for fiscal year 2014. The 
committee reviewed and discussed the fixed costs in the current Destination Newport Budget. The 
Committee is continuing with the current years fixed costs for fiscal year 2014.  
  
MOTION was made by Davis, seconded by Clark, to approve the service agreement with News-Times 
to provide design, proofing, production and delivery of publications, brochures, billboards, and 
signage, not to exceed 39,000 for fiscal year 2014. The motion carried unanimously in voice vote.   
 
Committee discussed the CBS proposal. There was concern about the location of the some of the 
poster boards. The committee would like to have a few well-placed billboards that are permanent all 
year. Posters are not the direction the committee would like to go. The committee budgeted up to 
$150,000 for outdoor billboards. The committee discussed location placements for bill board 
placements. Davis will discuss the new focus with several outdoor advertisers and get proposals for 
the committee to review. Davis will discuss new art work for the outdoor advertisements and send 
proposed artwork to the committee for review. 
 
 
OTHER 
Committee reviewed and edited the current Newport brochure for the new printing.  Davis will work 
with News-Times on changes and send a new version for the committee to look over.   
 
Committee reviewed data on Discover Newport website. Davis will provide a report monthly on the 
website for the committee next year.  
 
Committee reviewed and discussed the proposal from Oregon Coast Magazine and Twitter. 
Committee would like to passing on the current Twitter proposal.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 12:10 P.M. 

 



Account Inquiry 

Detail 

Page:     1 

Jul 10, 2013 04:11PM 

 

 

 

Report Criteria: 

Account: 403-4310-6207  ADVERTISING & MARKETING EXP 

Periods: 07/12 to 07/13 

Amount type: Actual 

Display: Reference detail 

Order by: Date/Journal/Reference number 
 

 
 

Date 

 
 

Journ 

 
 

Reference 

 
 

Description 

  
Debit 

Amount 

  
Credit 

Amount 

   
 

Balance 

    
07/01/2012 (00/12)  Balance 

  
.00 

   
.00 

  
.00 

07/16/2012 AP 72.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  100.00   .00  100.00 

   07/31/2012 (07/12)  Period Totals ***  100.00   .00  100.00 

 

07/20/2012 
 

AP 
 

652.0001 
 

COASTCOM, INC   

1,066.38    

.00   

1,166.38 

07/31/2012 AP 161.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  787.80   .00  1,954.18 

08/01/2012 AP 828.0001 On Display Advertising  9,200.00   .00  11,154.18 

08/01/2012 AP 829.0001 On Display Advertising  1,200.00   .00  12,354.18 

08/02/2012 AP 795.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  1,500.00   .00  13,854.18 

08/13/2012 AP 792.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  1,500.00   .00  15,354.18 

08/17/2012 AP 163.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  105.00   .00  15,459.18 

08/17/2012 AP 164.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  500.00   .00  15,959.18 

08/20/2012 AP 793.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  4,320.00   .00  20,279.18 

08/20/2012 AP 955.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  .00  ( 4,320.00)  15,959.18 

08/22/2012 AP 794.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  7,065.00  .00  23,024.18 

08/22/2012 AP 956.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  .00  ( 7,065.00)  15,959.18 

   08/31/2012 (08/12)  Period Totals ***  27,244.18  ( 11,385.00)  15,959.18 

 

05/30/2012 
 

AP 
 

376.0001 
 

News-Times   

399.00   

.00   

16,358.18 

06/19/2012 AP 730.0001 Oregon Coast Magazine  1,719.00  .00  18,077.18 

07/31/2012 AP 369.0001 News-Times  2,500.00  .00  20,577.18 

08/30/2012 AP 160.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  1,529.65  .00  22,106.83 

08/31/2012 AP 701.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  920.00  .00  23,026.83 

09/01/2012 AP 710.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  7,065.00  .00  30,091.83 

09/01/2012 AP 729.0001 On Display Advertising  8,800.00  .00  38,891.83 

09/01/2012 AP 834.0001 FOX Central Oregon  150.00  .00  39,041.83 

09/01/2012 AP 835.0001 kTVZ News Channel 21  1,960.00  .00  41,001.83 

   09/30/2012 (09/12)  Period Totals ***  25,042.65  .00  41,001.83 

 

08/20/2012 
 

AP 
 

669.0001 
 

COASTCOM, INC   

1,066.38   

.00   

42,068.21 

09/19/2012 AP 911.0001 Oregon Live  2,500.00  .00  44,568.21 

09/20/2012 AP 671.0001 COASTCOM, INC  1,066.38  .00  45,634.59 

09/25/2012 AP 101.0001 Century Link  132.10  .00  45,766.69 

09/25/2012 JE 8.0002 Century Link - Wrong GL #  .00  ( 132.10)  45,634.59 

09/25/2012 JE 9.0002 OCCA DNC Grant - Wrong GL #  .00  ( 6,600.00)  39,034.59 

09/27/2012 AP 782.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  920.00  .00  39,954.59 

09/30/2012 AP 405.0001 News-Times  149.00  .00  40,103.59 

09/30/2012 AP 817.0001 Chamber Comm Corp KEZI  4,570.00  .00  44,673.59 

09/30/2012 AP 818.0001 Chamber Comm Corp KEZI  430.00  .00  45,103.59 

09/30/2012 AP 876.0001 FOX Central Oregon  150.00  .00  45,253.59 

09/30/2012 AP 877.0001 kTVZ News Channel 21  1,800.00  .00  47,053.59 

10/01/2012 AP 790.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  7,065.00  .00  54,118.59 

10/03/2012 AP 438.0001 OCCA  6,600.00  .00  60,718.59 

10/11/2012 AP 197.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  300.00  .00  61,018.59 

10/19/2012 AP 913.0001 Visitor's Choice  4,000.00  .00  65,018.59 

   10/31/2012 (10/12) Period Totals ***  30,748.86  ( 6,732.10)  65,018.59 

 

10/19/2012 
 

AP 
 

874.0001 
 

Oregon Live   

2,500.00   

.00   

67,518.59 

10/20/2012 AP 661.0001 COASTCOM, INC  1,066.38  .00  68,584.97 

10/28/2012 AP 804.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  4,600.00  .00  73,184.97 

10/28/2012 AP 805.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  400.00  .00  73,584.97 



Account Inquiry 

Detail 

Page:     2 

Jul 10, 2013 04:11PM 

 

 

 

 
Date 

 
Journ 

 
Reference 

 
Description 

 Debit 

Amount 

 Credit 

Amount 

   
Balance 

 
10/31/2012 

 
AP 

 
765.0001 

 
OREGON COAST TODAY 

  
920.00 

   
.00 

  
74,504.97 

10/31/2012 AP 864.0001 FOX Central Oregon  150.00   .00  74,654.97 

10/31/2012 AP 865.0001 kTVZ News Channel 21  1,785.00   .00  76,439.97 

11/02/2012 AP 164.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  400.00   .00  76,839.97 

11/20/2012 AP 662.0001 COASTCOM, INC  1,066.38   .00  77,906.35 

11/25/2012 AP 806.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  4,680.00   .00  82,586.35 

11/25/2012 AP 807.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  320.00   .00  82,906.35 

   11/30/2012 (11/12)  Period Totals ***  17,887.76   .00  82,906.35 

 

10/12/2012 
 

AP 
 

434.0001 
 

News-Times   

15,000.00    

.00   

97,906.35 

11/19/2012 AP 836.0001 Oregon Live  2,500.00   .00  100,406.35 

11/21/2012 AP 753.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  1,230.00   .00  101,636.35 

11/27/2012 AP 760.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  14,000.00   .00  115,636.35 

12/04/2012 AP 206.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  211.15   .00  115,847.50 

12/04/2012 AP 207.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  600.00   .00  116,447.50 

   12/31/2012 (12/12) Period Totals ***  33,541.15   .00  116,447.50 

 

01/04/2012 
 

AP 
 

244.0001 
 

Greater Newport Chamber of Crc   

400.00    

.00   

116,847.50 

08/06/2012 AP 873.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  .00  ( 1,500.00)  115,347.50 

11/30/2012 AP 467.0001 News-Times  229.00  .00  115,576.50 

12/19/2012 AP 979.0001 Oregon Live  2,500.00  .00  118,076.50 

02/01/2013 AP 1107.0001 On Display Advertising  27,995.00  .00  146,071.50 

   01/31/2013 (01/13)  Period Totals ***  31,124.00  ( 1,500.00)  146,071.50 

 

01/20/2013 AP 471.0001 COASTCOM, INC 1,066.38 .00 147,137.88 

01/20/2013 AP 472.0001 COASTCOM, INC 19.38 .00 147,157.26 

01/22/2013 AP 616.0001 Visitor's Choice 5,000.00 .00 152,157.26 

01/31/2013 AP 328.0001 News-Times 89.10 .00 152,246.36 

02/05/2013 AP 915.0001 CBS OUTDOOR 4,400.00 .00 156,646.36 

02/18/2013 AP 1052.0001 Visitor's Choice 3,000.00 .00 159,646.36 

02/20/2013 AP 1048.0001 Oregon Coast Magazine 3,072.75 .00 162,719.11 

02/25/2013 CR 1002810.0001 **CHANGE DESCRIPTION** - oregon live / r .00 ( 2,500.00) 160,219.11 

   02/28/2013 (02/13)  Period Totals *** 16,647.61 ( 2,500.00) 160,219.11 

 

02/20/2013 
 

AP 
 

229.0001 
 

COASTCOM, INC 
 

1,085.76 
 

.00 
 

161,304.87 

02/26/2013 AP 254.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 161,534.87 

02/26/2013 AP 255.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 161,764.87 

02/26/2013 AP 256.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 161,994.87 

02/26/2013 AP 257.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 162,224.87 

02/26/2013 AP 258.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 162,454.87 

02/26/2013 AP 259.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 257.60 .00 162,712.47 

02/26/2013 AP 260.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 162,942.47 

02/26/2013 AP 261.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 230.00 .00 163,172.47 

02/26/2013 AP 262.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 243.00 .00 163,415.47 

03/01/2013 AP 637.0001 Eugene Magazine 1,895.00 .00 165,310.47 

03/06/2013 AP 307.0001 Celtic Heritage Alliance 348.00 .00 165,658.47 

03/07/2013 AP 886.0001 CBS OUTDOOR 10,000.00 .00 175,658.47 

03/11/2013 AP 887.0001 CBS OUTDOOR 14,130.00 .00 189,788.47 

03/15/2013 AP 775.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 400.00 .00 190,188.47 

03/20/2013 AP 858.0001 COASTCOM, INC 1,085.76 .00 191,274.23 

03/25/2013 AP 1092.0001 EUGENE EMERALDS BASEBALL CLUB 11,200.00 .00 202,474.23 

03/31/2013 JE 15.0002 Cor GL No - Celitic Hertage Alliance .00 ( 348.00) 202,126.23 

   03/31/2013 (03/13) Period Totals *** 42,255.12 ( 348.00) 202,126.23 

 

03/28/2013 
 

AP 
 

834.0001 
 

MEDIAmerica 
 

3,200.00 
 

.00 
 

205,326.23 

03/31/2013 AP 549.0001 News-Times 99.00 .00 205,425.23 

03/31/2013 AP 812.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY 280.00 .00 205,705.23 

04/01/2013 AP 943.0001 1859 - Oregon's Magazine 1,450.00 .00 207,155.23 



Account Inquiry 

Detail 

Page:     3 

Jul 10, 2013 04:11PM 

 

 

 

 
Date 

 
Journ 

 
Reference 

 
Description 

 Debit 

Amount 

 Credit 

Amount 

   
Balance 

    
04/30/2013 (04/13)  Period Totals *** 

  
5,029.00 

   
.00 

  
207,155.23 

 

04/24/2013 
 

AP 
 

121.0001 
 

MADDEN PREPRINT MEDIA, LLC   

1,460.75    

.00   

208,615.98 

04/28/2013 AP 463.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  4,700.00   .00  213,315.98 

04/28/2013 AP 464.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  300.00   .00  213,615.98 

04/30/2013 AP 452.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  1,120.00   .00  214,735.98 

04/30/2013 AP 453.0001 CBS OUTDOOR  20,050.00   .00  234,785.98 

04/30/2013 AP 485.0001 KFIR Radio  200.00   .00  234,985.98 

04/30/2013 AP 619.0001 News-Times  89.00   .00  235,074.98 

05/31/2013 AP 930.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  550.00   .00  235,624.98 

   05/31/2013 (05/13) Period Totals ***  28,469.75   .00  235,624.98 

 

05/03/2013 
 

AP 
 

521.0001 
 

OREGON COAST TODAY   

280.00    

.00   

235,904.98 

05/07/2013 AP 736.0001 MEDIAmerica  950.00   .00  236,854.98 

05/10/2013 AP 522.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  280.00   .00  237,134.98 

05/17/2013 AP 523.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  280.00   .00  237,414.98 

05/24/2013 AP 524.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  280.00   .00  237,694.98 

05/26/2013 AP 217.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  4,700.00   .00  242,394.98 

05/26/2013 AP 218.0001 Chamber Comm CorpKEZI  300.00   .00  242,694.98 

05/30/2013 AP 85.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  70.00   .00  242,764.98 

05/31/2013 AP 86.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  800.00   .00  243,564.98 

05/31/2013 AP 525.0001 OREGON COAST TODAY  280.00   .00  243,844.98 

05/31/2013 AP 553.0001 KFIR Radio  200.00   .00  244,044.98 

06/04/2013 AP 357.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  847.96   .00  244,892.94 

06/10/2013 AP 358.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  275.00   .00  245,167.94 

06/19/2013 AP 888.0001 News-Times  22,000.00   .00  267,167.94 

06/24/2013 AP 814.0001 Greater Newport Chamber of Crc  225.20   .00  267,393.14 

   06/30/2013 (06/13) Period Totals ***  31,768.16   .00  267,393.14 

    

06/30/2013 (13/13) Period Totals ***   

.00    

.00   

267,393.14 

    

06/30/2013 (14/13)  Period Totals ***   

.00    

.00   

267,393.14 

 

 

 

U
p
c
o
m
in
g 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s: 

  

  

 
K
E
ZI
 
 
 
$
5,
0
0

          

 
 

Remaining 2012-2013 expenses 

  

  

KEZI    $5,000  

On-Display   $16,000 

OR Coast Today   $1120 

Web-Cam   $3527*** 

 

Budget      $325,000 

Actual spent through June 2013   $267,393.14 

Remaining to be billed into June   $25,647 

 

Total spent and allocated (est)   $293,040.14 

Difference     $31,959.86  

*** doesn’t appear to have been billed to this account for April, May or June.  

 

 

 

 

 



Account Inquiry 

Detail 

Page:     4 

Jul 10, 2013 04:11PM 

 

 

 

 

Fixed/Anticipated Expenses:  

New Fiscal 2013-2014 

1859     ($1450 fall-next fiscal) 

Eugene Magazine   ($1895 fall-next fiscal) 

PR Andre   $5000 

Madden    $1700 

Madden Leads   $2500 

Web-Cam   13,030 

Oregon Coast Today  $4760 

News Times   $17,000 

Brochure printing-News Times $22,000  

 

 

.  

Current Media; 

Oregon Coast Today 

Emeralds Baseball 

Newberg Billboard-CBS 

Grand Ronde Billboard-CBS 

Madden Leads 

On Display Wallscape (Portland) 

PR-Ongoing 

Web-Cam-KGW 

1859 Fall Edition 

Eugene Magazine Fall Edition 

Visitors Choice Bend- Hard Cover 

Visitors Choice-soft cover 

Visitors Choice-Coast Hard Cover 

Travel Newport-two page 

Vino-Fall Edition 

Website-ENews 

Facebook 

Twitter 

 



From: Marji Brown [mailto:marji@nwmags.com]  

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 1:28 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 

Cc: Marji Brown 
Subject: Discover Newport ad for Oregon Coast Magazine's Sept/October issue 

 

Hi Lorna, 

I've attached your ad that we adjusted to be a 1/2 page vertical ad in our Mile-by-Mile Guide.  

 

I can offer you the 6x rate for our Sept/October issue of $1349 or we can change it to a full page 

ad for the 6x rate of $2335. 

Thanks,  

Marji Brown  

Office ~ (800) 348-8401 ext. 118  

Cell ~ (541) 999-7616  

4969 Hwy 101, #2  

Florence, OR 97439  

www.OregonCoastMagazine.com 

 

mailto:marji@nwmags.com
http://www.oregoncoastmagazine.com/


Visit Newport

1-800-Coast-44
DiscoverNewport.com



2/3 page

1/6 
page  

V

1/2 page V

1/6 page H

1/2 page H

1/4 page

1/8 
page

1/3 page H

1/3 
page  

V

1/9 
page

Ad Rates Four color - run of press

Size 1x 3x 6x

Full page $2,827 2,581 2,335

Two page 5,371 4,904 4,437

2/3 page 2,088 1,903 1,719

1/2 page 1,719 1,534 1,349

1/3 page 1,349 1,226 1,103

1/6 page 678 616 554

1/9 page 499 445 399

1/12 page 413 370 293

Inside Cover 3,393 3,018 2,710

Back Cover 3,534 3,265 2,957

Card Insert             1,970     (Advertiser supplies card)

Card Insert             2,895    (Shared card, we print)

An advertiser can combine insertions in Oregon Coast 
and the Mile-by-Mile guide to earn 3-, and 6-- time 
rates.

Travel planner

Size 1x 3x 6x

1/4 page $795 733 610

1/8 page 462 400 363

Banner ads

As an extra service to our advertisers, we offer banner 
ads on our web site. These ads click through to the 
advertiser’s site. Also online, we provide a directory 
where viewers can ask for more information about the 
advertiser’s business. Those names are sent to the  
contact person for the advertiser by e-mail or if 
requested, in label format.

Payment policies

Standard discount to all recognized agencies (15/2). ■

MasterCard, Visa and American Express accepted. ■

Standard billing is net due in 30 days, 2% discount  ■

for payment within 10 days of billing date, 5% pre-
pay discount (not applicable with credit card pay-
ments.).

2013 Ad Sizes and Rates

iSSue Date Due iSSue  Date Due

Jan/Feb Nov 10 July/Aug May 10
Mar/April Jan 10 Sept/Oct July 10
May/June Mar 10 Nov/Dec Sept 10

Ad Deadlines

aD SizeS (in incheS)

Full page (non-bleed trim size*) 8.125 W x 10.875 D

2 Page Spread (non-bleed) 16.25 W x 10.875 D

2/3 page 4.7 W x 9.75 D

1/2 page V 4.7 W x 7.125 D

1/2 page H 7.125 W x 4.75 D

1/3 page V 2.25 W x 9.75 D

1/3 page H 4.7 W x 4.75 D

1/6 page V 2.25 W x 4.75 D

1/6 page H 4.7 W x 2.25 D

1/9 page  2.25 W x 3.125 D

1/12 page 2.25 W x 2.25 D

travel Planner

1/4 3.47 W x 4 5/8 D

1/8 3.47 W x 2.25 D

v=vertical ad; h=horizontal ad • W=width; D=depth 
* copy should be 1/4 inch from trim.

Live copy in .25” from trim on top and bottom; .375” from 
left and right.

1/12 
page



From: Steve Woodward [mailto:swoodward@oregonsfox.com]  

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 11:58 AM 
To: Lorna Davis 

Subject: Happy Monday, Lorna! 

 
Hi Lorna, 
 
I just wanted to check in to make sure you received the two proposals we talked about. If not, I will 
resend them. 
Thanks! 
Steve 
 

 
 

mailto:swoodward@oregonsfox.com


 

2013-14 Media Partnership 
                                              Sports Programming 
 
 

For the past 8 years, FOX has been the #1 Network Nationally 
for viewers between the ages of 18-49. We help deliver younger  
viewers with families. Nationally, FOX is #2 in the 25-54 demographic,  
behind CBS.  
 

Monthly Schedule     
  

PAC 12/BIG 12 COLLEGE FOOTBALL  SATURDAYS    17 Games total from   9/07/13-1/03/14 

Includes the Big 10 Championship Game and the Cotton Bowl 
 

BASEBALL AMERICAN LEAGUE CHAMP. SERIES & WORLD SERIES 8-14 Games depending on series length 

October 12-October 31, 2013 

 

NASCAR ON FOX   SATURDAYS AND SUNDAYS 12-15 Races expected (Feb-June 2014) 

Includes the 2014 Daytona 500 

 

PORTLAND TRAILBLAZERS BASKETBALL VARIOUS DAYS 15 Games expected (Oct ’13-April/May ’14) 

Includes any playoff games we carry. 

 

PORTLAND TIMBERS SOCCER   VARIOUS DAYS 4-6 Games expected (March-June 2014) 

Includes any playoff games we carry. 

 

OREGONSFOX.COM    WEB BANNER    1 TOTAL (ROS)  

FOX NON-PROFIT ORG MATCH  6:00A-1:00A (Mon-sun)  50/MONTH (12 PER WEEK AVERAGE) ($3,000 value/mo) 

KEVU NON-PROFIT ORG MATCH  6:00A-1:00A (Mon-sun) 50/MONTH (12 PER WEEK AVERAGE) ($1,250 value/mo) 
 

TOTAL        67 SPORTS COMMERCIALS, 1,000 MATCH/BONUS 

MONTHLY COST      $ 2400 per month – Sept ’13-June ‘14 
 

OVERNIGHT SIGN-OFF STILL  
 

(This will be customized for you unless you wish to provide your own) 

 
  

Every night when our stations sign off the air, we place a single, still frame on screen and leave it up until sign on in the 
morning. It is a unique feature which gets a very surprising amount of response. On KEVU, we also have KKNU (New 
Country 93) broadcast on the air during the time we sign off. It stays on air from 1:30am-5:30am M-F and 12:30am to 6am 
Sat-Sun. We are willing to offer this for free/added value to you if you chose to commit to FOX for this coming fiscal year. 
You can place the value at $200 per month. Because of the extensive amount of work it takes to make one of these, we 
do not offer them for sale on a monthly basis – only on an annual contract. The VCB and the Radio station would be the 
only sponsors on the still. Subject to availability. If we ever decide to air programming overnights, this would no longer be 
available. ($3,000 value) 

 

 

Stephen Woodward  (541)643-9080   swoodward@OregonsFox.com 

mailto:swoodward@OregonsFox.com


WEB 
 

 
 
Our new OregonsFox.com website is a Local Business Directory online. Other TV stations have a news-
centered website. We created a practical website – one that is used to help people find what they need locally. 
Other than our FOX programming, OregonsFox.com is the #1 service we promote on our air. As part of an 
annual commitment to FOX, we will provide a banner ad on our website for the full fiscal year. ($1,800 value) 
 

COVERAGE 
 

 
 

Oregon’s Fox reaches the four counties of Benton (Corvallis), Lane (Eugene/Springfield), Douglas 
(Roseburg/Sutherlin) and Coos (Coos Bay/North Bend/Bandon) 
Every Eugene station has the exact same coverage area. 
 
RECAP 
 
$2,400 monthly commitment from VCB from Sept. ’13 thru June ’14 ($24,000 total) 
$4,250 monthly bonus spots ($42,500 total) 
$250 monthly value for Overnight Signoff Still on KEVU ($3,000 total) 
$150 monthly value for Web Banner on Oregon’s Fox dot com ($1,800 total) 
 
Thank you for the opportunity! Please let me know how you would like to proceed. 

Stephen Woodward  (541)643-9080   swoodward@OregonsFox.com 

mailto:swoodward@OregonsFox.com


 

2013-14 Media Partnership 
                                       News & Prime Programming 
 
 

For the past 8 years, FOX has been the #1 Network Nationally 
for viewers between the ages of 18-49. We help deliver younger  
viewers with families. Nationally, FOX is #2 in the 25-54 demographic,  
behind CBS.  
 

Monthly Schedule     
  

MORNING NEWS  7A-8A     12 TOTAL (3 PER WEEK AVERAGE) 

FOX NEWS AT 7P  7P-7:30P    12TOTAL (3 PER WEEK AVERAGE) 

FOX NEWS AT 10P  10P-10:30P    8 TOTAL (2 PER WEEK AVERAGE) 

X FACTOR/So You Think You Can Dance/AMERICAN IDOL  2 PER MONTH 

OREGONSFOX.COM  WEB BANNER    1 TOTAL (ROS)  

FOX NON-PROFIT ORG MATCH  6:00A-1:00A (Mon-sun)   50 TOTAL (12 PER WEEK AVERAGE) ($3,000 value) 

KEVU NON-PROFIT ORG MATCH  6:00A-1:00A (Mon-sun)  50 TOTAL (12 PER WEEK AVERAGE) ($1,250 value) 
 

TOTAL        135 COMMERCIALS (per month) 

MONTHLY COST      $ 2,720 per month       (so you can divide/shift how you wish) 
 

OVERNIGHT SIGN-OFF STILL  
 

(This will be customized for you unless you wish to provide your own) 

 
  

Every night when our stations sign off the air, we place a single, still frame on screen and leave it up until sign on in the 
morning. It is a unique feature which gets a very surprising amount of response. On KEVU, we also have KKNU (New 
Country 93) broadcast on the air during the time we sign off. It stays on air from 1:30am-5:30am M-F and 12:30am to 6am 
Sat-Sun. We are willing to offer this for free/added value to you if you chose to commit to FOX for this coming fiscal year. 
You can place the value at $200 per month. Because of the extensive amount of work it takes to make one of these, we 
do not offer them for sale on a monthly basis – only on an annual contract. The VCB and the Radio station would be the 
only sponsors on the still. Subject to availability. If we ever decide to air programming overnights, this would no longer be 
available. ($3,000 value) 

 

Stephen Woodward  (541)643-9080   swoodward@OregonsFox.com 

mailto:swoodward@OregonsFox.com


 

WEB 
 

 
 
Our new OregonsFox.com website is a Local Business Directory online. Other TV stations have a news-
centered website. We created a practical website – one that is used to help people find what they need locally. 
Other than our FOX programming, OregonsFox.com is the #1 service we promote on our air. As part of an 
annual commitment to FOX, we will provide a banner ad on our website for the full fiscal year. ($1,800 value) 
 

COVERAGE 
 

 
 

Oregon’s Fox reaches the four counties of Benton (Corvallis), Lane (Eugene/Springfield), Douglas 
(Roseburg/Sutherlin) and Coos (Coos Bay/North Bend/Bandon) 
Every Eugene station has the exact same coverage area. 
 
RECAP 
 
$2,720 monthly commitment from VCB 
$4,250 monthly bonus spots 
$250 monthly value for Overnight Signoff Still on KEVU 
$150 monthly value for Web Banner on Oregon’s Fox dot com 
 
Thank you for the opportunity! Please let me know how you would like to proceed. 

Stephen Woodward  (541)643-9080   swoodward@OregonsFox.com 

mailto:swoodward@OregonsFox.com


From: Joe Van Ras [mailto:joe@kfir720am.com]  

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 1:25 PM 
To: Lorna Davis 

Subject: New proposal 

 
Hi Lorna, 
  
Attached is the new proposal moving forward after June.  Please let me know how and when you would 
like to present it or if you would like me to present it. 
  
Joe 
  
P.S.  I will be available via cell phone next week if we need to talk. 
  
Joe Van Ras 
Sales Manager 
KFIR Radio 
"The Voice of the Valley" 
Office:   (541) 367-5117 
Cell:     (541) 844-5324 
Email:   joe@kfir720am.com 
  

 

mailto:joe@kfir720am.com
mailto:joe@kfir720am.com


KFIR 720AM 
“The Voice of the Valley” 

28041 Pleasant Valley Rd. Sweet Home, Oregon 97386 
Tel (541) 367-5117   Fax (541) 367-5233   Email: joe@kfir720am.com 

www.kfir720am.com 
 

DISCOVER NEWPORT 
PHASE TWO 

CONSISTENCY SELLS! 

 
 
With phase one complete and having created the high frequency that tells the 
listeners of KFIR to “Discover Newport” it is now time to move forward with the 
consistency part of the equation.  
 
Frequency and consistency are the two key components a long with a compelling 
message that make for a quality advertising campaign.  Having created a 
compelling message(s) with listener interaction commercials “What do you like 
about Newport”  KFIR would like to offer one of the two consistency programs 
that are available for the remaining 9-months of this offer.  
 
Here’s how it works. . . 
 
$250 Monthly plan: 
KFIR “The Voice of the Valley” will run (2) :30 second commercials per day every 
day of the month over the next 9-months.  That’s 60 commercials per month.  All 
commercials will run between 6am and 8pm.  Total of 540 commercials 
 
$400 Monthly plan: 
KFIR “The Voice of the Valley” will run (4) :30 second commercials per day every 
day of the month over the next 9-months.  That’s 120 commercials per month.  
All commercials will run between 6am and 8pm.  Total of 1080 commercials. 
 
In addition, banner placement is available on the KFIR website.  Customer must 
supply 768 X 90 banner. 
 
 
_______________________     _____     _____________________     ________ 
Authorized Signature                 Date        Printed name                         Title 
 

http://www.kfir720am.com/


From: Terra Moreland [mailto:terram@mediamerica.net]  

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 9:19 AM 
To: Lorna Davis 

Subject: Re: Last TO E-news of the Year 

 

Hey Lorna ~ 
 
Sorry my slippery fingers hit send before I finished your email last night. Called it quits then but back at it 
again this morning, and a lot more refreshed  
 
I was reaching out to you about the last few Travel Oregon E-newsletters this year.  

 Have you seen the latest that just went out for July? Click here to see it online. 
 

It’s packed with fun stories to encourage travel all month long; a great 
resource for visitors. In fact, the Travel Oregon e-newsletters top the charts 
for readership and the strong content has won the trust of our viewers (we 
have the click-through rates and subscriber open lists to prove it).  
 
In an effort to be fair, I’m sending out notes to everyone today about the last 
position available for the year in our Core, Outdoor and Culinary e-
newsletters.  
 
Check out the e-newsletter that just went out. The row of 4 photos just 
below the Photo of the Month article is the position we have available. The 
Core e-newsletter ad goes for $200 while the text ad in our niche Outdoor 
and Culinary e-newsletter currently go for $150. 

 
Want to promote an event or seasonal highlight you have in your area? 
 
First come, first serve.  
 
 Happy to help Newport Chamber of Commerce if interested! 
 
Terra 
 

 

mailto:terram@mediamerica.net
http://emailer.emailroi.com/r.pl?s5c5k1duhzTQ30v7_4e07238a381a39ee
http://emailer.emailroi.com/r.pl?s5c5k1duhzTQ30v7_4e07238a381a39ee
http://emailer.emailroi.com/r.pl?s5c5k1duhzTQ30v7_4e07238a381a39ee
http://emailer.emailroi.com/r.pl?s5c5k1duhzTQ30v7_4e07238a381a39ee
http://emailer.emailroi.com/r.pl?s5c5k1duhzTQ30v7_4e07238a381a39ee


Map # Media Period Duration Inventory #

Location

Description

Copy

Size

Net 

Amount

per 

Period

Start

Date

End

Date

1 Posters

10'5h x 22'8w

4 Week 52 Weeks A08522 N/L BELTLINE 960 FT E/O HWY 99 E F/E 10'5x22'8 $1,200.00 August 19th, 2013 August 17th, 2014

2 Posters

10'5h x 22'8w

4 Week 52 Weeks B0852O N/L BELTLINE 960 FT E/O HWY 99 E F/E 10'5x22'8 $1,200.00 August 19th, 2013 August 17th, 2014

3 Posters

10'5h x 22'8w

4 Week 52 Weeks 17689C3 N/L I-105 .26 MI W/O EXIT 5 PIONEER E F/E 10'5x22'8 $900.00 November 25th, 2013 November 23rd, 2014

4 Posters

10'5h x 22'8w

4 Week 52 Weeks 17689D4 N/L I-105 .26 MI W/O EXIT 5 PIONEER E F/E 10'5x22'8 $900.00 November 25th, 2013 November 23rd, 2014

5 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 6115AO S/L HWY 26 .4 MI W/O HWY 217 JCT E F/E 10'x44' $7,500.00 November 25th, 2013 November 23rd, 2014

6 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 6449AO N/L I-84 .21 MI W/O EXIT 16 238TH DR E F/E 12'x44' $2,000.00 November 25th, 2013 November 23rd, 2014

7 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 6305AO W/L I-5 .32 MI S/O EXIT 278 EHLEN RD NE  N F/N 12'x44' $3,500.00 December 16th, 2013 December 14th, 2014

8 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 159O W/L I-5 1.4 MI S/O EXIT 238 JEFFERSON N F/N 14'x48' $1,200.00 December 2nd, 2013 November 30th, 2014

9 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 17007AO W/L I-5 1.1 MI S/O EXIT 238 JEFFERSON N F/N 14'x48' $1,200.00 October 7th, 2013 October 5th, 2014

10 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks C1219O N/L HWY 34 100 FT W/O ORLEANS RD SW E F/E 14'X48' - Trivision$2,400.00 July 22th, 2013 July 20th, 2014

11 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks A1917O E/L I-5 .9 MI N/O EXIT 125 GARDEN VALLEY S F/S 14'x48' $1,200.00 July 29th, 2013 July 27th, 2014

12 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 17601AO W/L I-5 700 FT S/O EXIT 98 CANYONVILLE S F/S 14'x48' $1,500.00 September 16th, 2013 September 14th, 2014

13 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks A1323O E/L HWY 101 250 FT S/O HARLEM ST SE S F/S 10'x24' $850.00 July 29th, 2013 July 27th, 2014

14 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 17613BO N/L HWY 18 310 FT W/O FORD RD E F/E 12'x48' $1,100.00 July 29th, 2013 July 27th, 2014

15 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 17609BO E/L I-5 .36 MI N/O EXIT 306A COLUMBIA N F/N 14'x48' $8,500.00 January 23rd, 2014 January 21th, 2015

16 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 17642AO E/L I-5 .34 MI S/O EXIT 299A HWY 26 N F/N 14'x48' $6,500.00 February 21th, 2014 February 19th, 2015

17 Bulletins 4 Week 52 Weeks 40390O Es Interstate 5 800.00 ft N/O Oberlin Road, Yreka F/S 12'x40' $1,750.00 July 29th, 2013 July 27th, 2014

City of Newport

City of Newport Campaign

CBS Outdoor

July 22th, 2013 - 52 Weeks

Oregon - Grand Ronde

Oregon - Portland

Sacramento, CA

Production/Installation not included.

This proposal does not secure space.

Space can only be secured with a written contract.

All space is subject to prior sale.

Proposal #: 1468678

07/08/13

Oregon Posters - Eugene/Springfield

Oregon - Portland

Oregon - Woodburn

Oregon - Albany

Oregon - Corvallis

Oregon - Roseburg

Oregon - Canyonville

Oregon - Bandon



Northwest: 541.607.9355 
 

135 Silver Lane, Suite 230, Eugene OR 97404 

OREGON – Eugene #0A/0B0852 

www.cbsoutdoor.com 

N/L BELTLINE 960 FT E/O HWY 99 E * EOI 88,641 * DEC 22.21  



Northwest: 541.607.9355 

 

135 Silver Lane, Suite 230, Eugene OR 97404 

OREGON – Springfield #17689C/D 

www.cbsoutdoor.com 

N/L I-105 .26 MI W/O EXIT 5 PIONEER E * 12X48 * 18+IMP 170,154 


	1 AGENDA-7-18-13
	2 June 18, 2013-DN-Minutes
	3 Account July to July DNC final
	4 Discover Newport email
	4a discover_newport
	4b ocm_rates_2013
	5 Fox Oregon email
	5a Discover Newport'13 Sports
	5b Discover Newport'13 News-Prime
	6 KFIR Radio email
	6a Consistency sells
	7 Travel Oregon
	8 CBS city of newport
	8a CBS 0A-0B0852
	8b CBS 17689C.D

